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HR Director 

Sodexo Justice Services & Central Functions

Sodexo

One Southampton Row

London  WC1B 5HA

(By e-mail, hard copy to follow)

9 April 2015 

Dear Harbhajan,

Proposals for Staff Redundancies in Sodexo owned CRCs

In anticipation of our scheduled meeting on the morning of Monday 20 April to discuss the proposed redundancies announced in the Sodexo-owned CRC’s, we would be grateful if you could provide the following information or answers to a number of key questions:

· The number of proposed redundancies in each CRC, broken down by job title/function


· Details of any equality impact assessment which Sodexo expects its CRC’s to carry out during consultation on the redundancies


· Whether Sodexo is required to obtain the permission of the Secretary of State to the redundancies, as special shareholder, given the fact that these redundancies could not have been identified at bid stag


· Details of the consultation which Sodexo plans to carry out with your CRCs’ statutory partners in relation to the proposed redundancies and your proposed operating model


· Details of any Health and Safety risk assessments which have been (or are to be) carried out on the proposed operational model.


· Will a delay to the IT and Estates strategy impact on the capacity to deliver the proposed operational model with the reduced staffing numbers?


· Has any work been carried out to assess the workloads of those staff who will remain?  Has Sodexo developed a workload measurement tool to evidence that CRCs have sufficient capacity to function safely?


· We understand SODEXO has awarded itself the role of providing corporate back office support services to the CRCs you own. What procedures have the CRCs undertaken to determine the outsourcing of these sub-contracted services?

· We understand SODEXO has an operating model designed to create the "Rehabilitation Revolution". How does the composition and timing of these proposed staffing reductions contribute to, and synchronise with, the roll out of your plans for improved outcomes and realisation of PbR bonuses?
Members anger

You will not be surprised to hear that the announcements made by your CRC Chief Executives’ prior to the Easter break, have been received with considerable anger and resentment by our constituent members who are working in the newly formed Community Rehabilitation Companies under your ownership. 

This unwelcome news has compounded the demoralisation that is being experienced by them after seeing the service they have given loyal service to broken up in an ill-conceived social experiment. That loyalty and commitment now sees hundreds of them at risk of losing their livelihoods without the guarantee of the protections for Early Voluntary Redundancy as enshrined in the National Staff Transfer agreement that we are maintaining should be available for the life of the CRC contracts.

We are urging the company to think long and hard before embarking on a job reduction programme of this magnitude which, we believe, represents a serious risk to operational efficiency and the management of your clients and as a consequence also creates serious doubts about your capacity to maintain the requisite standards of public safety. 

This letter which I am copying to Colin Allars and Ian Poree of NOMS following my recent discussions with them, has been sent as an interim response at national level by the three unions representing staff within the CRC’s owned by Sodexo. I can confirm that Ranjit Singh will be the lead contact for Napo for the operational issues that are emerging at local level. Ben Priestley and David Walton will I understand be acting similarly for Unison and Scoop GMB respectively.

We look forward to your reply.

Yours sincerely,
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Ian Lawrence
  

General Secretary
  

Napo
- on behalf of Napo, UNISON, GMB/SCOOP
Cc:  Ranjit Singh, Napo

       Ben Priestley, UNISON
       David Walton, GMB/SCOOP
       Colin Allars, NOMS
       Ian Poree, NOMS
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